Administration Department

South Carolina's Riverfront

Interoffice Memorandum

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Robert A. Pettit, Mayor

DATE: January 12, 2018

SUBJECT: Special Called Study Session Meeting of Tuesday, January 16, 2018

Pursuant to Section 2-37, entitled "Calling Special Meetings," of the Code of Laws of North
Augusta, South Carolina, a Special Called Study Session Meeting of City Council is called for Tuesday,
January 16, 2018 at 6:00 P.M. in the Municipal Center 3" Floor Council Conference Room/Council
Chambers located at 100 Georgia Avenue, North Augusta, South Carolina.

The purpose of the special called study session meeting shall be for Council to consider the
following:

ITEM 1. CITY COUNCIL AGENDA: Items on the January 16, 2018 Special Called
Council Agenda — Council Discussion

At this time, any questions related to the agenda scheduled for tonight’s meeting may be
discussed.

ITEM 2. PUBLIC SAFETY: Update by Ned Maner, Duraclean

Ned Maner from Duraclean has asked to discuss charges in excess of his bid for

services related to mold and asbestos removal/remediation at Public Safety
Headquarters.

Kenneth J. Mc owell,myor Pro Tempore



